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From: Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:33 PM


To: Ken Graham; Edward Rappaport; Michael Brennan


Subject: BREAKING: Louis' speech - media clips


National Weather Service director breaks with NOAA’s political leaders, strongly backs agency


meteorologists instead of Trump 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/weather/2019/09/09/national-weather-service-director-breaks-
with-noaas-political-leaders-strongly-backs-agency-meteorologists-instead-trump/

Alabama weather service right to contradict Trump on Dorian, NWS chief says


https://www.al.com/news/2019/09/alabama-weather-service-right-to-contradict-trump-on-dorian-
nws-chief-says.html

NWS Chief Backs Birmingham Forecasters Who Contradicted Trump


https://www.nbcnewyork.com/news/national-international/National-Weather-Service-Chief-Backs-
Alabama-Forecasters-Who-Contradicted-Trump-559834051 .html

--

Dennis Feltgen


Communications & Public Affairs Officer


Meteorologist


NOAA Communications & External Affairs


National Hurricane Center


Miami, Fla.


305-229-4404


 (cell)


dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov
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